

ANNEX 27

PUBLIC

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 10:12
To: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber IX Communications
Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Request for page extension to 'Prosecution request to submit intercept evidence'

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear parties,
 Dear participant,

In light of the explanation provided by the Prosecution and the fact that the Defence does not object to the extension request, the Chamber hereby extends the page limit of the announced Prosecution Request to 35 pages, pursuant to Regulation 35(2) of the Regulations of the Court.

Kind regards,
 [REDACTED]

On behalf of TC IX

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 7:46
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications
 [REDACTED]

Dear Trial Chamber IX,

The Prosecution intends to file next week, on 28 October 2016, a request to submit approximately 2,500 items of material related to the interception of LRA radio communications by the Ugandan government. The request will be made pursuant to the Chamber's invitation to submit evidence in writing through a 'bar table' application (ICC-02/04-01/15-497, para. 27).

This is a request pursuant to regulation 37(2) of the Regulations of the Court to extend the page limit for this filing to 35 pages. There are two exceptional circumstances that justify this request. First, this is an omnibus application that covers the entirety of the body of intercept evidence, obviating the need for multiple smaller requests in the future. Second, the body of intercept evidence is large, and diverse. The submissions run to some length, in order to address all the components of the intercept evidence in sufficient depth to reassure the Chamber that they satisfy *prima facie* the criteria for submission.

The Prosecution has sought the Defence's views on this page extension request. It does not oppose it.

If the Chamber wishes, the Prosecution can include reference to this email and the Chamber's decision in its filing.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]